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Director . ~ . November 291963 
Federal Bureau ot Investigation 

Herbert J. Miller, Jr. 
Aseiotant Attorney GGneral, Criminal Division 

Allen Dorfman J Paul Dorfman; 
Pbssiblo Violations of 18 u.s.c. 875, 
lS u.s.c. 1952J John Kearney, Stuart 
Hopps, Victilr.s 

Information has been received by the Department 
indicating possible violations or subject statutes by Allen 
~d Paul Dortn\7.n. The attached memorandum sets forth an 
interview co~ducted b,r departmental attorneys with subject 
victims 1n Mexico City on November 19, 196.3. 

·It is requested that an investigation be conducted 
in this matter and the results thereof forwarded to the Crjminal 
Division. Attorneys Peloquin and Harrington will contact the 
Special Agent in charge of your San Francioco office when they­
arrive in San Francisco on either the ,3rd or 4th ot December, 
~~. . 
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John F. 
' . Ke~ed¥ Assassination Records 
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. ' C' 
Col.l.ection Act · o~ 1992 (44 usC 2107 Hotel~ 

.· 

Herbert J. YJ.ller 11 Jr. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

November 26, 1963 

Hessrs. Robert Peloquin and 
Emw.rd Harrington 

Allen Dorfman, Pbssible Violation 
· of 18 U.SoCo 875J Stuart Hopps# 

John Kearney, Victima 

On Tuesday, Nove.mb0r 19, 1963 0 l<Je intei"'iric:::ed Jof...n 
Kearney and Stuart Hopps i n t he office of Attorney Fr·ederico 
Y~rtines Montes de Ocall 27 Heforma, l·le;dco City, Mexico • 

}~. Kearney stated that he is 69 years of age and a 
~1ex:ican citizen who has spent the past 40 years residing :mainly 
in Mexico. He sta.ted that he has been a.sGociated 'l.·:ith Stuart 
Hopps for the past sevoral years and in 1960, moved to Nassau 
in the British \'isst Indies ~,;o::. .. king for Hopps i n t he Intercontinental ' 
Imnu~a."lce and Casualty Company of Pana.r.s.~.? \thich \'J!\S headquarte red 
in l'IJ.ssa.u., 

Kearney further st::o.ted t hat as of t he first !::onday in 
Jar.rtt-:.l:r'Y t~ 1961, l'.ll cn Do;:·f:1::.s.n pt.~.rche. r:: ed ~~100 0 (:00 'l!.ro:rtl'; of stocl~ 
in I:-ii:.ol1 continent al. DorfnJEtn a:ign~~d an a£<reen:.cnt 't>J'i tb Intel~ .. ,. 
cor!U.nt::ntal in. \·Jhich he 'V:ould purchase a ~ir:;d.lcr amount. of ~rtock 
du::·i..:'1g the subsequent four yc~:.?.rs at \·ihich t:b 'e Dorfnun 1sroul d have 
oper a ting control of Intercont inentaL · IncJ:u.dcd in t he ag:coernent 
bet.i·?.3en Dorfmnn and Interconti nental >·Jas the fact that DorfDan 
was 'to supply Intercontil"lenta.l l>ri.th ~:7 pOGo;ooo t..rorth of re;~sura."1ce 
business based on the Teat".5ters Hea l th end Vielfare L'Ylsur~"!co 
Program. Kearney did not kno1·; the e:xa ct nu::nber of shar£~:5 .;;:·ece:Lved 
by Dorfman for $100t000 because th:::: nu . .:":":'t~-r of sh~res ' "cr;;: tc 

. be adjusted . at the er1d of Intercon:tine:trt <1. l tt s fiscal year based 
on t.."'e yoa.rly premium received by L·lte:ccorrt.inental. The ~ao::>DOOO 
P'..:trchase l·P-S made through funds of i\:;£.1g;.t.rr.a'ted Insurance Services g 

Inc. of Chicago, a Dorfman corporation. 
( 

In July of 1962, Kearney states that he received a 
telephone call, while in Na seau, from Dorfman wno at that tirr~ 
was in ¥.J.ami or Chicago. 
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Dor!'ra'l informed Kearney th..z.t h<;> ":a.>1.ted $6p000 to 
invest in Florida real estate for Intercontinental. Kearney 
does not, at this time, recall the exact n~~ or identification 
of the real estate involved, hol~ver, he does recall that the 

. land \<!as not ide!ftificd as prop·3rty in 't>Thich the Tearill3ters 
were interested. He believed that the name of the roal estate 
had the · word "pla.'1tation9" included in its title.. Kearney at 
that tirr~ was the Vice-President or Intercontinental a.11d a 
member of the Board of Directors. He stated that he con~~ctcd 
the other members or the ~.rd of Directors by telephone and 
they gave their verbal agreement to allcw L'1tcrcontinental to 
invest $6p000 thro~~h Dorf~~n into Florida real estate. 

"ea'l""""'..-r jo''"""'" "'d .r ..... r,,,. r,ra<1"'='='" to Mi"'l!d and delivered i'c.. ....... "".; ~·-"""" ·-- ...... ..... --·-- ........ -- ~ 

a $6,000 check to Dorfman. Ee aaked Dorfrrs.n for t he va.rious 
legal papers involved in the tra.."'lsaction as to the purchase of 
the land but Dorfm8.n ii'l..for-med him that the necessary papers 
1r.rere not yet prepared and tha.t Dorfman 't•!ould i'or-.-Jard such papers 
to Kearney in Nassau. Kearney stated that he never received 
any further conuuunications from Dorfman nor ar~one else concerning 
this $6~000 investment. 

fri.U'ing Al.l..r~;ust of 1962, Kearney received another 
taler;hc.,::a call frotl Dorfman i n 1';hich Do:r f\:~1·c! st..?.ted that he 
desii·.sd J·~enrncy to send him $26,000 in ord2::· t i:.;tt Intercontinental 
could maJ.:e a lo!!.n on soma real 8state c~·:r1ed by Lloyd Phit.::;;G::·,. 
Kearne:;r informed Dorfn'1:'1n that he would consult 1'1"ith the othe:c 
directors of Intercontinentc.l and aelu~d Dorfman to ::;end him the; 
necessary pap0rs conce:rr.J.r.g such loe.n., Kearney st&toJ. t br.·t;. 
Dori'r'...en becrur.;s irritated t':ith h:Lr:s requ,~st. for papers as t.c the: 
loan and told him that he 't're.s r..ot sending ilr(f r..apeJ.~s .. 

Kearney stated that e.t this point he telephoned Stu.u·t 
Hopps a'rld info:rnJ.qd Hopps of Gorrman's :requr:;st for $26,000 0)...-plail"'.ing 
that Dorf'r'Jm wanted to invest i'f, in Fnitzer real estate.. Kearney 
stated that Hopps adv'"iaed hih"l not to g,ive Dorfu.an the $26,000 
in that in Hopps v opinion, Dorfm.:-:.n merely t·.-anted to got the money. 
to pay off a gambling debt to Phitzer., 

Kec.r ney stated that he consulted with the other members 
of the Board of Directors and they agreed to turn dmm Dori're&n' s 
request. Kearney stated that he informr;;d Dcri\nan of this action. 

·--~ . .. r.;,o; ·f..:.' ·_._:_ •. ~ -~...;;,·..-· , ;;'. ___ , : ; _., . ~ , .. _., .;_ . .:,;:. . .... .;., ...... ·-.- ~ . ·. 
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On Wednesday, September 5, 1962, Dorfnlan appeared in 
Nassau at Kearney's office at approxirr~telY 9:00 A.M. having 
como trom ~Jami. Kearney nnd Dorftran had a discussion in ~hich 
Dorfman demanded tha $26,000 a.'1d \-Then it '.l.ras refused to him, 
Dorfman mde general threatening statements to Kearney. Dorft:l:'lll 
then de:randed that the origir:.al $10011 000 that Ama.lgarr.a.ted Services 
had invested in Intercontinental be returned to Dorns.n • 

Kearney had informed Dor.f'man tr.at his rcaeon for refusing 
the $26,000 or the $100 0000 Ml.S that he had no authority to give 
Dortma.n ea.'OO in that Stuart Hopps had instructed him to refuse . 
Dorfman's request for the $261000. 

Kearney stated that at that point Dorfr.nan telephoned 
Jlzyer Breen aka Hike in Chicago • Illinois, e.nd Kearney o~.rcrh~a.rd 
Dorfrr~ t.ell Breen to apply 11 Codc G.'' Kearney stated that as to 
"Code G" he is not sure that tho letter C '\·t<.:l.s used but that s~~ 
letter t.~s used in conjunction \'rl.th the "1.-tord code. Kearney 
Gtated th.a.t in ansv;or to 3..'1 obvioue question by Breen v.s to ~mom 
s11ould the code be Applied 51 Dori'm:m replied~ nstuart Eopf;S• ¢': 

. KeD.rne'.f stated t11at Dorfman then term::lnated the telerllor~o call 
tc Breon and placed a tolophone call to Stuart Rop¢ 9 s hol'!'.e in 
the san Francisco, california area. 

Dorn::..i.o'1 told Hopr.s that he \..:anted the · ~:.2f 11 0v""' and 'l·!l:.en 
Hopps refused sama1 · told Hoppa tr.at he tro.nted hie originB: $100»000 
invez~~t r~turned to hL~ by the next day "or elseo" Dor1~an 
then infor;r.ed Hopps to tho effect that he had "a rn:m on you right 
now, a man tol.J..owir'.g you e.lrcaey. t: 

Dorfman then told HoppS 1 «I am going to cut a ne11 ass 
bole right in the middle or :rour .forehen.dll Yf and by other e;cp!'.esaicns 
threatc.:u:d physiec.'\1 harm to Hoppa • 

Kearney recalled that the "-'hole conversation t1-a:s of a 
nature threo.ten.ir.g physical harm to Hoppa if the AJr.alga.mated 
Services $100,000 inve5tr:~.ont "".ras not return.oo to Dorfu.rm by the 
ne:ct, day. Kearney stated t.hat the conversation bettreen Dorf'-~n 
and H•:>pps took about t\l.-e..'"lty rd.nutes. Ho .further stated that the 
telephone calls nado by Dor~ on September 5, 1962,. l1l-ere charged 
to tho Intercontinental telephone co::ri:::.:-'l.ny account. , 

Kearney stated t.hat Leor-..ard Tra.urig, a Uiam1 Insurance 
man, had accompanied DOr~ to .Nassau on September 5 and ~zas 

' . .. .. 
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present during the above related conversation S.."ld \<rv.ile telephone 
calls ll:.'OI-e :r.ado. 

On Sunday f) Septeniber 23 11 1962, Kearzle'"J fled Nassau 
bees.u'ee Dorfr:an \·.'as t'givi<1g him a rough ti.lrr.e.,u After the incidents 
related above that occ~red on Sept.o:mber 5~ Kerr.rney had received 
various telep.'f:lone. calls n-om Dori'rua.""l clurins one or t<Jhich Dorfrcan 
told Kearney to bril".g all the records end accounts of L"ltercontinental. 
to lU.a..-:U. Kearney retuocd Dorfw.np telling him that as far as 
he, Kearney~ ~-as concGrnod ~,~ Dorf'Ira.u tr:as merely a · stoc..lillolder in 
Intercontinenttl.l e.:x1d had no right to the records and accounts., 
Dor.fl:ran iz"l..formed Keal'ney that he t~o going to make it rough for 
!\eamey,f At the end of the telephone eom"ersation Dorf!.!:lm "t"rl.shod 
Kearney "a lone and healthy life" in a na:nner L"'l t~hich Kearney 
felt he· ~ras being thrcatc."'lc."Cl., 

Kearney left. Kassau goir.g to l:!a.-dco City l'IhOl"C he felt 
he would be ea.for,. Kearney stated th.::l.1.:. he lef't tJa.e~au \vithout 
iniormitl,z anyone that ha l~as leaving and that he lett all tho 
books and records or Intercc,ntinerrtal intact in the office o! 
Intercontinental. He stc:·.ted that ho E·ubssquentl.y heard rumors 
to tho effect that Dori\:;,;:.n· C£~ined pos~~essio-~'! of the books a.Vl.d 
records of Intercontinental, 

St.,,..,..6. ~{0Y'1.;'0 St.tl•t.l!'t) t'~-,n <~ !{-,,._.,....,,,,,~ . ~··""·'-" -, . .... ,-,·;.,"--i.,.,,,..,. COrroct ~\1 .. ,~; ... !~ ...,__.._ ........ _ J, ..... ~v .. ~\~.4,•,.vJ .N ....... ~. r...:.. ...... ... .r ....... .- ... ~· -~..:....J..,J ....,. 

in his rela.ti.ne tha incidD:r.ts leading up to th,'i ::~"'<.Yt..;:;;:·tc0r 5 telephone 
·call ar.d tho ge:ner:ll conto:::.t of tho tclep.'l-:o::1:D co1-rv t.::•l,c;:;:tton.. Hopps 
stated that the res.son Dori:'nn..'lJ :i.11vestcd $100,000 in Irrt-·a:::·continental 

· totaa as a nw.x dodge .. " Eopp~'i stat.e-.1 that am~:J.r.g 1960 Dcrfr":::m had 
infomod him that th~ az~;;cts of A.rr;a.:tga~ute;l Insu.rs.nce had accumulated 
to the degree that tha L"'1torT..al HevrJ!r:i.tJ Sc:t··vice l..:ao h"ldic::rU.r-..g 
they tr-rer-o considering ta:r.:ir:g Mt::."'\J.ga:r.rd.;::d ·~;.::tth excess pro.t"it c:: :. 
Hopps state-d that he e.ctvl~c.d Dorfm2.:n ::,;:,, :!.r::'7c~st in Intercont 'incntal 
in that this ~.rould be a lee,"itimat.e fo:-:·o:igr:: irrveot.rr.ent by ;\mnlgamn.tcd 
and t-tould take Al:r.a).gar:..ated cut oi" the €G{CG2>3 profits catego1"'".1 .. 

Hopps .:.t"urther otatztl that "11 tb.e telephone cor.W~1l"'l.!.a.ticn 
o.f Se:ptombar 5, Dor!can askwl him if he~ Hopps, ~·.:ants -c.o -&,3:1\e 
e bath i.."l conc~en and tn2.t 2nuch pr-ofe.n.i:ty "t<Ias uttcn."'od ·o:,.- ;;·c•t'!c:-::m. 
cli.1r~.ng the conveF~tion. f:,:.'l.ODS st.r;.t:.:;.d that. Do::."i'man comrcJ·.-c::'i a 
t J·.J:"02.t to him that unless h~:l· ~-;omplied ~:rith tho cc:m,;n:.d for'"' t he: 
ret Ul"ll of tho $100 I 000, Hopp:3 <) grand~~hild...-roe..1'l 1\'0Uld d.iSE:.'[lf-'-'01!~· a 

Dorfman statad tr.at he \.<aa holding Hopps pereor.LOlly ~p;):"lsible 
tor the $1001 000. 
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Hopps stated that he became extremely upset by the 
telephone call, not particularly because of tho threats to his 
life, but because of the threat::; against. his grandchildren.. He 
stated that on tho same day he called tho residence of his 
grandchildren in Seattle~ v!ashington, and "t'lSS informed that his 
grand children l'lere all right. Hopps fu:rther stated that for 
tho next several days he called Seattle one or more tunes a 
day to determine if his grandchildren were safe. He stated 
that he did not inform the parents of the grandchildren as to 
the fact that a threat existed against them. 

Hopps · stated that a couple of \'reeks subsequent to 
September 511 Hopps' wii'e informed him that she had received 
threatening telephone calls threatening her children a.'1.d grand­
children. Hopps stated that his wife vias extremely upset by 
the incident and attempted .to cornrait suicide. It should be noted 
at this point that 'Hrs. Geraldine Hopps did conmrl.t suicide in 
July of 1963, at I41arn1, Florida. 

\·Ji thin a period of ten days or tl'ro 'tt:eeks subf.lequent 
to September 5, 1962, Hopps received a telephoDe call from 
Attorney Jake Erlich in San Francisco :Ln rrrhich Erlich il"'lformed 
Hopps that Paul Dorm::.n (Aller!. Dorfr~n ~ s step-father, '·mo is 
a l'rell-kno"m Chicago hoodlwu) and Attorney Harris of the firm 
of F.arris and Berrri'.rl' 1·rere in Erlich~ s office ?..nd ·~ra.T'lted to meet 
, .. "ith Hoppe. Hopps ~·rent to ErlichVs offico and met ·with Erlich, 
Paul Dorfu:m and Harris at 1.-:hich time Paul threatened physical 
harm to Hopps. Hopps v.>as informed that he r..ad allegedly stolen 
$1000 000 from Allen Dorfr:an and had bu:"lgled up the 'I'eJxilster 
Bonding Prog:-a.m.. Hopps st,ated that af'cer Dorfr:an -tl::cc;atened 
him, he waU:€id over, closed tho door t::> Erlich 1 s office 9 and 
informed the group they wJ..eht. as \•:ell bat. tle it out right there 
and this imuld be the biggost scandal that ever hit San Francisco 
because either he ''ias going to get th11 0V>i.i1 out of the lvlndcw or 
Dorfnan 't·Jas. It should be noted at this time that Attorney 
Pelo::;t:d.n interv'i.e'i·;ed Ja.ke Erlich L"l San Francisco or1 Sentcmber 19, 
1963; during Hhich intervie-.. ! E!~lich stated that he recailed 
Paul Doi.'.f'Ir.an threatening to murder Stuart. Hopps about $100,000 
and that Hopps "l'Jas extremely .fright.c:ned by such threats. 

Hopps stated that as a re~mlt of the meeting 1."-:l.th 
Paul Dorfman and recommendations made by Attorney ErlichJ) Hopps 
and his t..r.i.fe signed over various antique furniture and objects 
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of art ot:med by Hopps and his \<.1.i'e to Erlich as trustee for 
the Dorfmans.. Hopps vo.lued the furniture and objects of art 
at approximately $165-000. 

'!39th . Hoppa and Ke.::.mey agreed to meet Hessrs Peloquin 
and Harrine.,-rton in San FNll'lcisco on the 4th and 5th of D0cember 9 

1963, and to appear before a Federal Grand Jury in San Francisco 
on the 6th of Decemberg 1963., \ 
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